
SACRAMENTO-YOLO 

MOSQUITO & VECTOR 

CONTROL DISTRICT 

 
 

 

 

 

NOVEMBER 17, 2020 
 

 

BOARD OF TRUSTEES 

REGULAR MEETING 
 

 

 

BOARD PACKET 
      

        

 
 

10:00 A.M. 

 

8631 Bond Road 

Elk Grove, CA 95624 

 
 

 



jmcleod
Typewritten text
This page intentionally left blank



SACRAMENTO/YOLO MOSQUITO 

& VECTOR CONTROL DISTRICT 

BOARD OF TRUSTEES REGULAR MEETING 
8631 Bond Road 

Elk Grove, CA  95624 

 

AGENDA 
November 17, 2020 

10:00 AM 
 
In compliance with the Americans with Disability Act, if you are a disabled person and you need a disability-related modification or 

accommodation to participate in this meeting, please contact the District office at (916) 685-1022 or (916) 685-5464 (fax). Requests 

must be made as early as possible, and at least one-full business day before the start of the meeting.  
Documents and materials relating to an open session agenda item that are provided to the SYMVCD Board less than 72 hours prior to 

a regular meeting will be available for public inspection and copying at 8631 Bond Road, Elk Grove, Ca 95624. The documents will 

also be available on the agency’s website at www.fightthebite.net. 

 

 CALL TO ORDER: 

 Roll Call   

 Pledge of Allegiance 
 

1. Items for Approval by General Consent: 

a.  Minutes of the October 20, 2020 Board of Trustees Meeting 

b.  Expenditures for October 2020 

c.  2021 District Annual Operating Plan Pursuant to Section 8 

of the MOU between the USFWS and SYMVCD 

d.  District Investment Report for Period Ending September 

30, 2020 

 

2. Opportunity for Public Comment 
This item is reserved for members of the public who wish to speak on items not on the 

agenda 

 

3. Board Review and Discussion of the 2019-2020 District Audit  

 

4. Reports to the Board 

a. Manager’s Report 

b. Reports from District Departments 

 Lab/Surveillance 

 Ecological Management 

 Biological Control 

 Larval and Adult Control 

 Public Outreach 

 



5. Board Review and Consideration of New Quantitative Real 

Time Polymerase Chain Reaction (QRTPCR) Machine 

 

6. Board/Staff General Discussion 

 

7. Adjournment  
   

 



Sacramento-Yolo Mosquito and Vector Control District 

 

November 17, 2020 Board Meeting 

 
 

1. Items for Approval by General Consent: 
    

        a. Minutes of the October 20, 2020 Board of Trustees Meeting;  

         b. Expenditures for October 2020; 

c. 

2021 District Annual Operating Plan Pursuant to Section 8 of the 

MOU between USFWS and SYMVCD; 

d. District Investment Report for Period Ending September 30, 2020. 

 
 

 

 

Recommendation: 

 
Approve the Items by General Consent 

 



 

MINUTES OF THE OCTOBER 20, 2020 

MEETING OF THE BOARD OF TRUSTEES OF THE 

SACRAMENTO-YOLO MOSQUITO & VECTOR CONTROL DISTRICT 

 

 

PLACE: 8631 Bond Road, Elk Grove, CA 95624 

TIME:  10:00 a.m. 
 

TRUSTEES PRESENT: 
 

Jayna Karpinski-Costa President Citrus Heights 
Craig Burnett Vice President Folsom 
Gar House Secretary Winters 
Raul DeAnda  West Sacramento 
Sean Denny  Woodland 
Bruce Eldridge  Yolo County 
Lyndon Hawkins  Elk Grove 
Raymond LaTorre  Sacramento 
Susan Maggy  Sacramento County 
Robert McGarvey  Rancho Cordova 
Marcia Mooney  Galt 
Christopher Barker 
Vacant 

 Davis 
Isleton 

 

TRUSTEES ABSENT:   
 

None 
  

LEGAL COUNSEL:  
 

Jennifer Buckman   

 

STAFF PRESENT: 
 

Gary Goodman  Manager 
Marcia Reed  Laboratory Director 
Marty Scholl  Ecological Management Supervisor 
Tony Hedley  Fisheries Supervisor 
Steve Ramos  Program Coordinator 
Luz Robles  Public Information Officer 

 
                           
CALL TO ORDER 

 

The meeting was called to order at 10:00 a.m. by President Jayna Karpinski-Costa. 
 
Roll Call   
This meeting was held and attended by Video Teleconference. Trustee House and Denny were 
absent during roll call and joined the meeting at 10:04 a.m., after the vote to amend the agenda. All 
other Trustees were present creating a quorum.  The Isleton position is vacant.  
 

Pledge of Allegiance  
All phones and electronic devices are requested to be silenced during the meeting. 

 
 



Minutes of the October 20, 2020 SYMVCD Board of Trustees Meeting         Page 2 

 

MOTION TO AMEND THE AGENDA 
 
On a motion by Trustee Mooney, seconded by Trustee Hawkins, the Board voted to amend the 
agenda to add Board Item 4.1 as listed below. The vote was taken by roll call and the motion 
passed by the following vote: Ayes: 10, Noes: 0, Absent: 2(Trustees House and  Denny).   
 
4.1 Closed Session – Conference with Legal Counsel – Significant Exposure to Litigation (Gov. 
Code § 54956.9(b)) – one potential claim received from Ortiz Law Group on behalf of Jason 
Shumras. 
 
 
1. ITEMS FOR APPROVAL BY GENERAL CONSENT 

 
On a motion by Trustee McGarvey seconded by Trustee Burnett, the Board voted to approve 
General Consent Items a. and b. The vote was taken by roll call and the motion passed by the 
following vote: Ayes: 12, Noes: 0, Absent: 0. 
 

            a. Minutes of the September 15, 2020 Board of Trustees Meeting;  

            b.  Expenditures for September 2020. 
 
 
2. OPPORTUNITY FOR PUBLIC COMMENT 

This item is reserved for members of the public who wish to speak on items not on the agenda. 

 

None 
  
3. REPORTS TO THE BOARD 

 

a. Manager’s Report: 
 
The West Nile virus season is coming to a close as the District has seen minimal activity over the 
past few weeks. However, the detection of the invasive species, Aedes aegypti, in various parts of 
the District are keeping staff busy. Detections and treatments in Winters and the Arden Arcade 
area are higher than last year’s detection in Citrus Heights and multiple larviciding and adulticiding 
applications have been made to these areas. The District audit has been completed and we hope 
to have a presentation at a future Board meeting. The District is receiving our updated healthcare 
rates from our Broker for open enrollment in December.   
  
b. Reports from District Departments: Written reports were provided in the Board packet from 
each department. Department supervisors gave an oral presentation and were available to answer 
any questions.  
 
Lab/Surveillance: Laboratory Director, Marcia Reed discussed department activities including 
mosquito abundance and the slowing of West Nile virus activity throughout the District.   She then 
discussed the invasive species detections and highlighted maps that were included in the packet to 
give a visual of where the findings have been to date.    
 
Ecological Management: Ecological Management Supervisor, Marty Scholl discussed department 
activities including Storm Water and Drainages, Wetland, Rice, Agricultural and UAS (Unmanned 
Aerial Systems) programs as well as Planning Reviews. The Fall Flooding Cost Share program 
came to a close on October 7th. Staff has organized and assisted with winter brush and access 
projects including the use of aerial imaging to determine where standing water is located for 
potential ground treatments, inspections and verification of flooded fields.  
 



Minutes of the October 20, 2020 SYMVCD Board of Trustees Meeting         Page 3 

 

Biological Control: Fisheries Supervisor, Tony Hedley discussed department activities including 
fish plants, regular maintenance and special projects. The department has shifted focus from rice 
field stocking to pond rehab and the wetland program. Daily activities and department projects are 
ongoing including monitoring of dissolved oxygen levels, crayfish trapping and stocking rates for 
rice fields and wetlands. 
 
Larval and Adult Control: Program Coordinator, Steve Ramos discussed department activities 
including service requests, rice and wetland programs. As rice fields drain service requests 
increased in surrounding neighborhoods as mosquitoes moved to find more suitable habitats. 
Technicians remained busy in rural areas tending to pastures and crops where landowners were 
finishing up their final irrigations. Crews have been performing response work related to the Aedes 
detection and trapping in Winters with door to door inspections and treatments of suburban 
sources. 
 
Public Outreach: Public Information Officer, Luz Robles reported on department activities 
including, Advertising and Media, Social Media, Presentations, and Repellent and Materials 
distribution. Press Releases were issued for the Aedes detections made in September within the 
City of Winters in Yolo County, as well as for the detections in Davis and the Arden-Arcade area of 
Sacramento County. As a result, we had media interest and coverage from three local newspapers 
as well as three television stations. Door to door outreach in affected neighborhoods include an 
informational door hanger and public relations bags with additional information and repellent wipes 
inside. Social media efforts include Facebook and Nextdoor posts encouraging residents to sign up 
for District spray notifications. 
 
4.  BOARD/STAFF REPORTS AND REQUESTS 
 
The upcoming MVCAC meetings will be held virtually instead of in person due to the Coronavirus 
pandemic. 
 
 
4.1.  CLOSED SESSION- CONFERENCE WITH LEGAL COUNSEL-SIGNIFICANT EXPOSURE 
TO LITIGATION (GOV. CODE § 54956.9(b))-ONE POTENTIAL CLAIM RECEIVED FROM ORTIZ 
LAW GROUP ON BEHALF OF JASON SHUMRAS.   
 
At 11:05 am President Karpinski-Costa adjourned the Open Meeting and the Board went into the 
Closed Session for Item 4.1. The Board returned to Open Session at 11:15 am. The Board 
reported that it recommended to  return the claim as insufficient to the plaintiff  and direct staff to 
work with the Vector Control JPA (VCJPA) claims team to provide Mr. Shumras and his attorney 
with the appropriate notice of the defects and a copy of the claim form.  The vote was taken by roll 
call and the motion passed by the following vote: Ayes: 11, Noes: 0, Abstained: 1(Trustee House) 
Absent: 0. 
 
 
5.  ADJOURNMENT  
 

The meeting adjourned at 11:22 pm 
 
* * * * * * * * * * * * 

 
I certify that the above minutes substantially reflect the general business and actions taken by the 
Board of Trustees at the October 20, 2020 meeting. 
 

_________________________________________________ 

Gary Goodman, Manager 
 



Minutes of the October 20, 2020 SYMVCD Board of Trustees Meeting         Page 4 

 

 
 
Approved as written and/or corrected by the Board of Trustees at the November 17, 2020 meeting. 
 

_________________________________________________        
Gar House, Board Secretary 



U  US Bank

Check

Number

Check

Date

Vendor

Number Name Check 

Bank 

054239 10/7/2020 0000006 Adapco Inc 5,436.54
054238 10/1/2020 0000504 US Bank 30,304.09

054241 10/7/2020 0000018 ANDKO Building Maintenance Inc. 4,804.94
054240 10/7/2020 0000014 Alhambra & Sierra Springs 23.78

054243 10/7/2020 0001024 Bonneville International 11,560.00
054242 10/7/2020 0000034 AutoZone Inc 2,348.26

054245 10/7/2020 0001019 Cintas Corporation 2,753.66
054244 10/7/2020 0000091 Capital Public Radio Inc 1,487.50

054247 10/7/2020 0000119 Clarke Mosquito Control Products Inc 292,624.48
054246 10/7/2020 0000117 City of Woodland 564.65

054249 10/7/2020 0000128 Consolidated Communications 2,366.71
054248 10/7/2020 0000126 Complete Welders Supply Inc 1,865.73

054251 10/7/2020 0000186 Elk Grove Water District 740.79
054250 10/7/2020 0000140 Crossings TV 3,759.06

054253 10/7/2020 0000200 Fastenal Company 321.10
054252 10/7/2020 0000199 Farm Air Flying Service 42,195.00

054255 10/7/2020 0002357 Golden Valley Electric 5,800.00
054254 10/7/2020 0000208 Fox 40 KTXL 1,948.00

054257 10/7/2020 0000242 iHeart Media 8,500.00
054256 10/7/2020 0000240 Hunt & Sons Inc 7,435.58

054259 10/7/2020 0002352 Kingsley Bogard, LLP 210.00
054258 10/7/2020 0000277 Kimball Midwest 106.35

054261 10/7/2020 0000564 Lamar Advertising 4,750.00
054260 10/7/2020 0000280 KXTV News 10 10,747.50

054263 10/7/2020 0000497 Magnegas Welding Supply - West 84.75
054262 10/7/2020 0000293 Life Technologies Corporation 8,178.33

054265 10/7/2020 0000308 Mann Urrutia Nelson CPAs & Assoc LLP 11,000.00
054264 10/7/2020 0000306 Maita Chevrolet 437.04

054267 10/7/2020 0000367 PG & E 158.04
054266 10/7/2020 0000356 OReilly Automotive Stores Inc 396.22

054269 10/7/2020 0000388 Republic Services #922 88.60
054268 10/7/2020 0002350 Praxair Welding Gas and Supply 381.71

054271 10/7/2020 0000398 Russian American Media Inc 2,000.00
054270 10/7/2020 0001452 Results Radio - KCCL 2,040.00

054273 10/7/2020 0001465 Sacramento Control Systems, Inc. 664.50
054272 10/7/2020 0000403 Sac Ice 1,307.79

054275 10/7/2020 0000418 Sacramento LaFCo 1,717.00
054274 10/7/2020 0000407 Sacramento County 100.00

054277 10/7/2020 0000451 SMUD 4,733.43
054276 10/7/2020 0000579 Salem Media Group 1,726.50

054279 10/7/2020 0001234 T-Mobile 864.28
054278 10/7/2020 0000454 Spark Creative Design 1,262.19

054281 10/7/2020 0000515 Valley Tire Center 80.00
054280 10/7/2020 0000505 US Bank Equipment Finance 102.36

054283 10/7/2020 0000518 Vector Disease Control International 50,000.00
054282 10/7/2020 0000516 Valley Truck & Tractor Co 185.52

054285 10/7/2020 0001453 Via Media Cable 1,188.00
054284 10/7/2020 0000522 Verizon Wireless 3,549.72

054286 10/7/2020 0001471 Walker's Office Supply 95.07

October 2020 Check Register

Activity From: 10/1/2020 to 10/31/2020

Sacramento Yolo MVCD (SYC)



October 2020 Check Register 2

054287 10/7/2020 0000529 Waste Management 169.96

054289 10/9/2020 0000503 Univision Communications Inc 8,530.00
054288 10/9/2020 0000279 KMAX TV 3,035.00

054291 10/13/2020 0000141 CSAC Excess Insurance Authority 323.61
054290 10/13/2020 0000083 CA Department of Tax and Fee 762.00

054293 10/13/2020 0000267 Kaiser Foundation Health Plan 3,844.75
054292 10/13/2020 0000267 Kaiser Foundation Health Plan 24,606.48

054295 10/13/2020 0000357 P & A Administrative Services Inc 126.00
054294 10/13/2020 0000267 Kaiser Foundation Health Plan 19,298.86

054297 10/13/2020 0000957 Sutter Health Plus 6,450.78
054296 10/13/2020 0000373 Preferred Benefit Ins Administrators 8,452.30

054299 10/13/2020 0000531 Western Health Advantage 3,053.82
054298 10/13/2020 0000531 Western Health Advantage 5,184.47

054301 10/20/2020 0000006 Adapco Inc 1,000.00
054300 10/15/2020 0000073 CA Dept of Public Health 248.00

054303 10/20/2020 0000039 Batteries Plus 795.14
054302 10/20/2020 0000038 Bartkiewicz Kronick & Shanahan 600.00

054305 10/20/2020 0000124 Effectv 7,028.69
054304 10/20/2020 0000126 Complete Welders Supply Inc 1,799.01

054307 10/20/2020 0000204 Fisher Scientific International Inc 398.29
054306 10/20/2020 0000192 Entercom Sacramento 23,494.23

054309 10/20/2020 0000240 Hunt & Sons Inc 3,937.99
054308 10/20/2020 0000958 GreatAmerica Financial Services 444.60

054311 10/20/2020 0000367 PG & E 960.40
054310 10/20/2020 0000272 KCRA TV 3 8,700.00

054313 10/20/2020 0001270 Rubicon Global, LLC 200.26
054312 10/20/2020 0002350 Praxair Welding Gas and Supply 732.13

054315 10/20/2020 0000424 Safe Side Security 384.00
054314 10/20/2020 0000413 Sacramento County Utilities 960.54

054317 10/20/2020 0000464 Steven Ramos 122.86
054316 10/20/2020 0000454 Spark Creative Design 1,237.19

054319 10/20/2020 0000534 Wiley Price & Radulovich 377.00
054318 10/20/2020 0000501 United Textile Inc 2,949.20

054321 10/30/2020 0000043 Benefit Coordinators Corporation 3,264.43
054320 10/28/2020 0000240 Hunt & Sons Inc 3,407.82

054323 10/30/2020 0000339 Nationwide Retirement Solutions 1,550.00
054322 10/30/2020 0000084 CA State Disbursement Unit 350.00

054325 10/30/2020 0001035 Operating Engineers Local Union No. 3 1,300.00
054324 10/30/2020 0000339 Nationwide Retirement Solutions 4,100.00

W00164 10/30/2020 0000087 CalPERS Financial Reporting & Accounting 81,980.16
W00163 10/30/2020 0000086 CalPERS 457 Plan 20,645.49

W00166 10/30/2020 0000176 EDD 15,795.26
W00165 10/30/2020 0000561 United States Treasury 60,021.19

I hereby authorize the use of my signature plate on

the above-listed warrants,054238-054325, and EFTs W00163-W00166

   Signature                                                               Date

Jayna Karpinski-Costa, President of the Board

Bank U Total: 867,616.68

Report Total: 867,616.68



S.Y.M.V.C.D 

FY 2020-2021 Budget Update

October 2020

Account 

#

Account 

Description

 4 Months Ended

October 31, 2020 

 FY 20-21

Annual

Budget Unused

4000 REVENUE -$                             -$                     -$                     
5000 SALARIES/BENEFITS/WC 3,722,265.10$              8,793,710.68$      5,071,445.58$      
5200 OPERATIONAL 3,282,115.43$              6,478,412.05$      3,196,296.62$      
5210 LIABILITY INSURANCE 161,762.05$                 171,762.05$         10,000.00$           
5250 AUDITING/FISCAL 14,500.00$                   17,750.00$           3,250.00$             
5270 COMMUNICATIONS 22,896.14$                   79,500.00$           56,603.86$           
5310 PUBLIC INFORMATION 165,990.22$                 502,500.00$         336,509.78$         
5340 STRUCTURE & GROUNDS 25,541.51$                   65,000.00$           39,458.49$           
5370 MEMBER/TRAINING 36,593.82$                   113,000.00$         76,406.18$           
5390 DISTRICT OFFICE EXPENSES 1,415.77$                     17,500.00$           16,084.23$           
5430 PROFESSIONAL SERVICES 52,688.45$                   203,250.00$         150,561.55$         
5440 MATERIALS & SUPPLIES 5,638.99$                     13,000.00$           7,361.01$             
5450 RENTS & LEASES 2,981.08$                     11,550.00$           8,568.92$             
5470 SAFETY PROGRAM 410.00$                        5,000.00$             4,590.00$             
5480 UTILITIES 33,369.90$                   110,000.00$         76,630.10$           
6120 AIRCRAFT SERVICES 372,140.67$                 955,000.00$         582,859.33$         
6140 ECOLOGICAL MANAGEMENT 811.89$                        18,600.00$           17,788.11$           
6160 MICROBIAL 796,426.91$                 1,550,000.00$      753,573.09$         
6170 BIORATIONALS 830,480.51$                 1,000,000.00$      169,519.49$         
6180 INSECTICIDES 527,295.87$                 1,100,000.00$      572,704.13$         
6220 FISHERIES 4,187.98$                     27,000.00$           22,812.02$           
6280 GEOGRAPHIC INFO SYSTEMS 2,500.00$                     9,100.00$             6,600.00$             
6320 INFORMATION TECHNOLOGY 20,992.95$                   68,500.00$           47,507.05$           
6350 CONTROL OPERATIONS 16,359.07$                   40,200.00$           23,840.93$           
6370 SHOP 45,473.08$                   98,000.00$           52,526.92$           
6420 LAB SERVICES 80,007.48$                   148,200.00$         68,192.52$           
6450 GAS & PETROLEUM 61,651.09$                   154,000.00$         92,348.91$           
7000 CAPITAL ACCOUNTS 13,916.03$                   615,651.27$         601,735.24$         

7011/1510 Capital Outlay/Construction In Progress -$                             233,000.00$         233,000.00$         
7030 Contingency -$                             72,651.27$           72,651.27$           
7030 Research Fund -$                             25,000.00$           25,000.00$           
7035 Building Improvement 13,916.03$                   285,000.00$         271,083.97$         

TOTALS

Salaries/Benefits 3,722,265.10$              8,793,710.68$      5,071,445.58$      

Operational 3,282,115.43$              6,478,412.05$      3,196,296.62$      

Capital Accounts 13,916.03$                   615,651.27$         601,735.24$         
Total Budget 7,018,296.56$              15,887,774.00$    8,869,477.44$      



SYC Balance Sheet

As of 10/31/2020

Sacramento Yolo MVCD (SYC)

Assets

Current Assets

Cash in Bank-FSA 26,128.48

Cash with LAIF 5,257,819.12

Petty Cash 600.00

US Bank 366,361.49

Accounts Receivable 112,812.70

Interest Receivable 30,439.00

Assigned - Cash With VCJPA 1,607,140.00

Inventory 720,666.68

8,121,967.47Total Current Assets:

Fixed Assets

LAND, BLDG., IMPROVEMENT 1,175,092.88

Construction in Progress 1,897.20

EQUIPMENT 4,436,427.83

BOND ROAD 5,061,395.00

WOODLAND FACILITY 708,574.00

ACCUMULATED DEPRECIATION (7,131,794.54)

4,251,592.37Total Fixed Assets:

Other Assets

Deferred Outflows of Resources 5,285,357.00

Deferred Outflows of Resources-GASB 75 950,064.00

6,235,421.00Total Other Assets:

18,608,980.84Total Assets:

Liabilities

Current Liabilities

Accounts Payable 112,549.12

Payroll Taxes Payable (0.30)

Voluntary TL & AD&D (643.93)

Voluntary STD (459.92)

FSA Deductions 124,798.35

P.E.R.S. Deductions (1.04)

Safety Program (1,530.00)

Accumulated Vacation 386,052.62

620,764.90Total Current Liabilities:

Long-Term Liabilities

Net Pension Liability 10,328,549.00

Net OPEB Liability 1,790,183.00

Deferred Inflow of Resources 3,197,032.00

Deferred Inflow of Resources-GASB 75 90,090.00

15,405,854.00Total Long-Term Liabilities:

16,026,618.90Total Liabilities:

Equity

INVESTMENT IN FIX ASSETS 4,251,591.96

RESERVED CASH ( INS.) 1,607,140.00

Committed-Capital Outlay 700,000.00

Unassigned - Dry Financing 6,000,000.00

GENERAL FUND (4,980,393.77)

Retained Earnings-Current Year (6,995,976.25)

Committed - Vector/Disease Response 2,000,000.00

2,582,361.94Total Equity:

G/L Date:  11/10/2020

Run Date: 11/10/2020  10:28:05AM Page: 1



SYC Balance Sheet

As of 10/31/2020

Sacramento Yolo MVCD (SYC)

Total Liabilities & Equity: 18,608,980.84

G/L Date:  11/10/2020

Run Date: 11/10/2020  10:28:06AM Page: 2



 

 

Gary Goodman, MANAGER 

 

 

 

2020 BOARD OF TRUSTEES 

 

 

 

JAYNA KARPINSKI-COSTA 

PRESIDENT, CITRUS HEIGHTS 

 

CRAIG BURNETT 

VICE PRESIDENT, FOLSOM 

 

GAR HOUSE 
SECRETARY, WINTERS 

 

CHRISTOPHER BARKER 

DAVIS 

 

RAUL DEANDA 

WEST SACRAMENTO 

 

SEAN DENNY 
WOODLAND 

 

BRUCE ELDRIDGE 

YOLO COUNTY 

 

LYNDON HAWKINS  
ELK GROVE  

 

RAYMOND LATORRE 
SACRAMENTO  

 

SUSAN MAGGY 

SACRAMENTO COUNTY 

 

ROBERT J. MCGARVEY 
RANCHO CORDOVA 

 

MARCIA MOONEY 
GALT 

 

ISLETON 

 
 

PROVIDING SAFE, EFFECTIVE AND ECONOMICAL MOSQUITO AND VECTOR CONTROL 
 

MAILING ADDRESS 

 

8631 BOND ROAD 

ELK GROVE, CA 95624 

 

 

 

 

  

  

1.800.429.1022 

FIGHTtheBITE.net 

 

 

 

 

Mr. Bart McDermott         November 17, 2020 

Stone Lakes National Wildlife Refuge 

U.S. Fish and Wildlife Service 

1624 Hood Franklin Road 

Elk Grove, CA 95758 

  

  

Dear Mr. McDermott, 

  

I am providing an anticipated annual operating plan for monitoring and control of 

mosquitoes over the calendar year 2021 on lands managed by the Service on the 

Refuge, pursuant to Section 8 of the Memorandum of Understanding (“MOU”) 

between the Service and the Sacramento-Yolo Mosquito and Vector Control 

District (“District”).  

  

Access Requirements 

  

The District will require access to all areas of Refuge land to ensure 

comprehensive and integrated mosquito control. The District will continue to 

work with you and your staff to identify areas of concern to avoid negatively 

affecting sensitive resources.    

  

Monitoring Programs 

  

Following the District’s Mosquito and Mosquito-borne Disease Management Plan 

(Plan)*, the monitoring programs will consist of larval sampling, use of adult 

traps, such as light, BG Sentinel, Encephalitis virus surveillance (“EVS”), Gravid, 

and other adult traps as well as leg counts, chicken sera testing, and dead bird 

monitoring. Using these methods will enable us to quantify mosquito prevalence 

in and around the Refuge, as well as identify when virus activity, particularly 

West Nile virus (“WNV”) is present. In addition, we ask for your help and 

support to monitor any unusual bird die-offs that may occur on the Refuge.  As 

WNV is firmly established in the Sacramento Valley, your help and assistance in 

identifying any such bird die-offs may help provide an early warning system to 

address the mosquitoes responsible. 

 

Genus and Species Thresholds 

  

The District currently uses the larval density of 0.1 mosquito larva per 350 ml. 

dipper of water to initiate a larval control response. This threshold reduces 

nuisance levels of adult mosquitoes and has historically prevented the 

transmission of disease to the surrounding public.  Adult mosquito thresholds are 



   

 

PROVIDING SAFE, EFFECTIVE AND ECONOMICAL MOSQUITO AND VECTOR CONTROL 
 

generally determined through historical levels of adult mosquitoes in the area. The 

District has established a standard goal of keeping Culex tarsalis female 

mosquitoes below threshold levels of 10 per light trap night or 100 per carbon 

dioxide baited trap per night when virus has not been detected. When virus 

activity is detected these thresholds are reduced according to the District’s Plan. 

When adult mosquitoes meet or exceed these established thresholds it may be 

necessary to implement an adulticiding program to reduce adult mosquitoes to 

acceptable levels.  

 

Adult mosquitoes of the non-invasive genus Aedes are generally determined by 

landing (leg) and adult trap counts.  Landing count thresholds are generally 

reached when two or more non-invasive Aedes species land on an individual 

during a one-minute time interval.   

 

The District has a zero tolerance threshold for any detected invasive Aedes larval 

or adult mosquitoes, and may initiate additional surveillance if detected in nearby 

residential areas.  

  

The District has created and sent monthly activity reports detailing all treatments 

made on Service lands during the 2020 season as well as submitting weekly 

trapping data. We will continue to submit monthly activity reports and will be 

happy to provide any additional information upon your request. 

  

Physical, Cultural, Biological, and Chemical Control 

    

The District uses an Integrated Pest Management (“IPM”) approach when 

controlling mosquitoes or other vectors. We plant mosquito fish in appropriate 

bodies of water that may be a source of mosquito development to augment our 

biological control program. Our Ecological Management Department will 

continue to provide advice and assistance with implementation of Mosquito 

Reduction Best Management Practices (“BMPs”).  In those areas where physical 

control or biological control cannot be performed, we use chemical control 

products designed for mosquitoes. The agents available for the District to use are 

listed as follows: 

  

Larval Control Products (singular or in combination) 

Bacillus thuringiensis israelensis (Bti)-All formulations        

Bacillus sphaericus-All formulations         

Methoprene -All formulations      

Spinosad-All formulations                                                        

 

 

Adult Control Products                                               

Pyrethroids –All liquid formulations 

Pyrethrins –All liquid formulations                

Naled -All liquid formulations      



   

 

PROVIDING SAFE, EFFECTIVE AND ECONOMICAL MOSQUITO AND VECTOR CONTROL 
 

A list of individual product labels will be provided before the start of the 

mosquito season for the Refuge to submit individual Pesticide Use Proposals 

(PUPs).                                  

 

The District will continue to pursue Refuge water and vegetation management 

techniques to help minimize larval development and prevent adult emergence 

wherever possible. Drawing on previous work by the Central Valley Joint Venture 

Working Group, The District has compiled a list of potential BMPs for a variety 

of land uses including managed wetlands, and irrigated agricultural fields.  Our 

Ecological Management Department will continue to work to evaluate and assess 

the efficacy of these BMPs on the Refuge so that mosquito populations can 

continue to be reduced by physical and cultural practices.  Continued 

communication and coordination will ensure the use of products that minimize 

impacts on important resources. Our first choice of materials will continue to be 

larvicides, with a particular focus on Bacillus based products and other insect 

growth regulators.  The District will communicate with Refuge Management staff 

when Spinosad-based products must be utilized.  The District will review the 

Refuge’s annual management plans including BMP implementation and flooding 

schedules with your staff at the beginning of the mosquito season. 

 

UAS (Drone) Operations 

 

The District may utilize UAS units to provide aerial imagery, analysis and 

localized treatments to improve District operations.  Any UAS use over Refuge 

lands will be pre-authorized and approved by Refuge Management and will only 

be used aiding in mosquito control operations. 

 

Timing of Mosquito Control Measures 

  

All applications of mosquito control products are governed by the label, and to 

some degree meteorological conditions. While we cannot determine the exact 

time or day when mosquitoes reach levels that warrant control measures, we are 

determined to maintain the level of communication we have enjoyed with you and 

your staff to maximize our collaboration moving forward. Informing us prior to 

flooding or irrigation events minimizes the potential for conflict. We will continue 

to inform you when control activities involving adulticiding or the use of aerial 

applications are necessary.  This type of open communication will enhance the 

operations, coordination, and effectiveness of both our Agencies.  

  

We will continue to work with you and your staff to minimize any disturbances 

on the 457 acre Lewis Property between the dates of October 15 through February 

15. The District should be able to work with the Service to limit disturbances 

during the time-frame mentioned; however, if we experience above-average 

temperatures, excessive mosquito counts that emanate from this area, and/or the 

presence of WNV in or around the site, the District may need to extend mosquito 



   

 

PROVIDING SAFE, EFFECTIVE AND ECONOMICAL MOSQUITO AND VECTOR CONTROL 
 

surveillance and control measures into these timeframes. We will coordinate in 

advance with Refuge staff to minimize any potential impact we may have.  

 

The District will also work with your staff to minimize disturbances around all 

wetland areas between the dates of September 1
st
 and April 1

st
 when Sandhill 

Cranes are typically present on the property.  The District will avoid these areas 

before 9am (unless instructed otherwise) and will notify your staff if any District 

operations need to access the wetland areas before this time. 

 

Please contact me if you require additional information at 685-1022 ext.2059. 

  

Sincerely,                

 

 

 

Gary Goodman 

District Manager                  
 

 

 

*See District website for additional details and document downloads at www.FightTheBite.net 

 



 

 

Gary Goodman, MANAGER 

 

 

 

2020 BOARD OF TRUSTEES 

 

 

 

JAYNA KARPINSKI-COSTA 
PRESIDENT, CITRUS HEIGHTS 

 

CRAIG BURNETT 
VICE PRESIDENT, FOLSOM 
 

GAR HOUSE 
SECRETARY, WINTERS 

 

CHRISTOPHER BARKER 
DAVIS 

 

RAUL DEANDA 
WEST SACRAMENTO 

 

SEAN DENNY 
WOODLAND 

 

BRUCE ELDRIDGE 
YOLO COUNTY 

 

LYNDON HAWKINS  
ELK GROVE  

 

RAYMOND LATORRE 
SACRAMENTO  
 

SUSAN MAGGY 
SACRAMENTO COUNTY 

 

ROBERT J. MCGARVEY 
RANCHO CORDOVA 
 

MARCIA MOONEY 
GALT 

 
ISLETON 
 
 

PROVIDING SAFE, EFFECTIVE AND ECONOMICAL MOSQUITO AND VECTOR CONTROL 

 

MAILING ADDRESS 

 
8631 BOND ROAD 

ELK GROVE, CA 95624 

 

 
 

 

  

  
1.800.429.1022 

FIGHTtheBITE.net 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Sacramento-Yolo Mosquito and Vector Control District 

Investment Report 

 
 

The District investment policy authorizes District funds and monies to be invested 

in only one or a combination of the following institutions and investment types: 

 

A. Yolo County Treasurer Investment Pool 

B. State Treasurer’s Local Agency Investment Fund (L.A.I.F.) 

C. Member and Property Contingency Fund deposits with the Vector Control 

Joint Powers Agency (VCJPA) 

D. Prefunding of Other Post-Employment Benefits (OPEB) through California 

Public Employer’s Retiree Benefit Trust Program (CERBT) 

 

As the District receives revenue from taxes and other resources they are 

deposited with the Yolo County Treasurer. The following is the interest earnings, 

fund balances and investments of the District for the quarter ending September 

30, 2020. 

 

 

 

Institution  Earnings Total as of 

09/30/2020 

Yolo County 

Treasurer 

Investment Pool 

   

 

1.389%* 

          

 

$(783.48) 

 

 

 $(229,419.64) 

 

L.A.I.F. 

    

0.86% 

 

$21,507.85 

 

$7,188,258.12 

VCJPA-Member 

Contingency Fund 

 

1.97% 

 

$4,801.00 

 

$1,611,908.00 

 

CERBT-Strategy 3 

  

$62,446.10 

 

$2,056,144.08 

   

District Total: 

 

$10,626,890.56 

 

 
*Rates are reflected as annualized earning rates 

 

 

 

 





Vector Control Joint Powers Agency

For the Quarter Ended 

September 30, 2020

Member District

Balance at

Beginning of 

Quarter Contribution (Withdrawals)

Interest

Earned

Allocated

Admin.

Balance at

End of Quarter

Alameda County 374,772 1,119 (8) 375,883

Burney Basin 51,067 (8,301) 140 (1) 42,905

Butte County 295,277 882 (6) 296,153

Coachella Valley 628,287 399,677 (399,677) 1,876 (14) 630,149

Coalinga-Huron 7,393 22 0 7,415

Colusa 91,726 (53) 274 (2) 91,945

Compton Creek 70,828 (103) 211 (2) 70,934

Consolidated 398,989 1,191 (9) 400,171

Contra Costa 1,283,824 (2,520) 3,830 (28) 1,285,106

Durham 4,405 13 0 4,418

Fresno 224,248 670 (5) 224,913

Glenn County 43,708 131 (1) 43,838

Greater Los Angeles 1,395,710 4,168 (30) 1,399,848

Lake County 143,442 428 (3) 143,867

Los Angeles County West 680,310 2,032 (15) 682,327

Marin-Sonoma 836,792 2,499 (18) 839,273

Napa County 1,330,225 530 3,973 (29) 1,334,699

No Salinas Valley 620,056 1,852 (13) 621,895

Northwest 349,658 1,044 (8) 350,694

Orange County 448,911 1,341 (10) 450,242

Oroville 12,122 36 0 12,158

Pine Grove 30,918 2,045 95 (1) 33,057

Placer 191,346 571 (4) 191,913

Sacramento-Yolo 1,607,140 4,801 (33) 1,611,908

San Gabriel Valley 104,965 313 (2) 105,276

San Joaquin County 721,204 (232,108) 1,807 (13) 490,890

San Mateo County 512,623 (5,000) 1,523 (11) 509,135

Santa Barbara County 66,579 199 (1) 66,777

Shasta 263,578 787 (6) 264,359

Sutter-Yuba 368,152 1,099 (8) 369,243

Tehama County 283,540 847 (6) 284,381

Turlock 258,055 771 (6) 258,820

West Valley 324,509 969 (7) 325,471

Total 14,024,359 402,252 (647,762) 41,514 (300) 13,820,062

 Member Contingency Fund

Notes:

Yield to maturity rate on the VCJPA portfolio is 1.97% as of the above date. As required by GASB 31, the allocated interest shown also reflects market value changes to the securities

held in the portfolio. Therefore, the actual interest allocated to this fund, and all program year funds, may or may not equal the yield to maturity rate from quarter to quarter. However,

the average overall allocated interest, over the life of this fund, should provide a close approximation.



Sacramento-Yolo Mosquito & Vector Control District

Please note the Grand Total is your actual fund account balance at the end of the period, including all contributions per GASB 74 paragraph 22 and accrued disbursements.  Please review your statement promptly. All information contained in your statement
will be considered true and accurate unless you contact us within 30 days of receipt of this statement. If you have questions about the validity of this information, please contact CERBT4U@calpers.ca.gov.

123,845.370 123,845.370

$2,056,144.08 $2,056,144.08

16.60250816.602508Period Ending Unit Value

16.10182316.101823Period Beginning Unit Value

0.000

0.000

123,845.370

0.000

0.000

123,845.370

Year to DateCurrent Period

Ending Units

Unit Sales for Withdrawals

Unit Purchases from Contributions

Beginning Units

Unit Value Summary:Market Value Summary:

$2,056,144.08$2,056,144.08Grand Total

0.00

(253.33)

0.00

62,446.10

0.00

$1,994,136.54

0.00

(253.33)

0.00

62,446.10

0.00

$1,994,136.54

Year to DateCurrent Period

Ending Balance

Disbursement

Administrative Expenses

Other

Investment Earnings

Contribution

Beginning Balance

QTD Fiscal QTD Fiscal

FY End Contrib per GASB 74 Para 22 0.00 0.00

Transfer In

Transfer Out

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

Unit Transfer In

Unit Transfer Out

0.000

0.000

0.000

0.000

(185.23)(185.23)Investment Expense

CERBT Strategy 3
Entity #:  SKB8-1375523307
Quarter Ended September 30, 2020

FY End Disbursement Accrual 0.00 0.00

Page 1 of 2



Statement of Transaction Detail for the Quarter Ending 09/30/2020

Sacramento-Yolo Mosquito & Vector Control District

Entity #:  SKB8-1375523307

Date Description Amount Unit Value Units NotesCheck/Wire

If you have any questions or comments regarding the new statement format please contact CERBT4U@CalPERS.ca.gov

Client Contact:

CERBT4U@CalPERS.ca.gov

Page 2 of 2



jmcleod
Typewritten text
This page intentionally left blank



Sacramento-Yolo Mosquito and Vector Control District 
 

  November 17, 2020 Board Meeting 
 

3. Board Review and Discussion of the 2019-2020 District Audit 
 

Staff Report: 

 

Please find enclosed the 2019-2020 District Audit.  A representative from Mann, Urrutia, Nelson 

CPAs and Associates LLP will be available to answer any questions the Board may have.   

 

Recommendation: 

 

Staff recommends acceptance of the report.   























































































jmcleod
Typewritten text
This page intentionally left blank



Sacramento-Yolo Mosquito and Vector Control District 
 

  November 17, 2020 Board Meeting 
 

4. Reports to the Board 

a. Manager’s Report 

b. Reports from District Departments 

 Lab/Surveillance (Marcia Reed) 

 Ecological Management (Marty Scholl) 

 Biological Control (Tony Hedley) 

 Larval and Adult Control (Steve Ramos) 

 Public Outreach (Luz Maria Robles) 

 

a. Manager’s Report 

 

The District’s West Nile testing season is complete.  We will begin testing again in late 

spring.  We are continuing to monitor the invasive mosquito issue in Winters, Arden-Arcade, 

and the other new detection areas found in 2020.   The colder weather should make 

surveillance efforts more difficult in finding these mosquitoes.    

 

Staff will be working on winter projects including maintenance of equipment, the facility, 

and completing our annual training.     

 

The MVCAC Quarterly Meeting was held online with the committee meetings held in 

October and the Board meeting on November 4th.  We have included a brief summary of the 

discussion points from each committee.   

 

The MVCAC Planning Session will be held online during the first week of December.   

 

 

b. Reports from District Departments 

 Lab/Surveillance (Marcia Reed) 

 Ecological Management (Marty Scholl) 

 Biological Control (Tony Hedley) 

 Larval and Adult Control (Steve Ramos) 

 Public Outreach (Luz Maria Robles) 
 



Regulatory Affairs Committee 

 

The committee meeting was held via Zoom on Friday the 30th of October. The committee 

started the meeting by reviewing the 2020 charges. The committee first discussed the continued 

efforts of reviewing existing and proposed trash capture devices in stormwater structures. The 

trash capture working group produced a video and 1 page brochure that has been shared with 

manufacturers as well as the State Water Resources Control Board on mosquito control 

activities surrounding these devices. An update was given on the registration status of the 

sterile insect releases for the control of Aedes aegypti which is moving forward at both the state 

and federal levels. A recent charge added to the committee has been ensuring access to utility 

vaults. These have proven to be both an abundant and productive breeding source for Aedes 

aegypti and the committee is in the process of collecting data from Districts statewide in order to 

devise a strategy on how to approach this topic. The NPDES permit expires in June of 2021 and 

member agencies are looking at the potential addition of active ingredients. Outside of the 

standing charges, the committee drafted a letter to the EPA outlining concerns that the 

association has around proposed language changes to Naled, an important adulticide tool used 

by many programs nationwide. Lastly, Jennifer Henke announced that she would be stepping 

down as chair of the committee and that Samer Elkashef will be moving into that role. 

 

Vector and Vector Borne Disease Committee 

 

The committee went over the past seasons mosquito pool testing done at DART.  The sentinel 

chicken and dead bird data was also presented.  In addition, CDPH staff went over other vector 

borne disease issues such as plague, hantavirus , lyme disease, anaplasmosis and tick borne 

relapsing fever.  The committee discussed the work that has been done on an Invasive Aedes  

document .  It was decided to have two documents, one titled an Operation Guidelines 

document with recommended surveillance and control measures and the other would be a very 

detailed description of what Districts or Agencies are doing currently in dealing with invasive 

container inhabiting Aedes.  This detailed document would be updated annually to reflect 

current procedures.  The purpose of the detailed document is to assist Districts in learning from 

what other agencies are doing.  Mir Bear-Johnson is taking over as committee chair for next 

year.  The committee members for next year have been designated and the committee has 

representation from all the regions of the MVCAC. 

 

Public Relations Committee 

 

 

The committee had an extensive discussion on developing  an invasive Aedes education and 

outreach toolkit that includes videos, fact sheets, brochures, social media posts and media 

graphics. Some of the elements of the toolkit will be translated into Spanish. Toolkit components 

are in progress and will be finalized and shared with the association in the near future. Other 

topics discussed during the meeting included: ongoing communication and outreach to the 

California Association of Nurseries to increase awareness  of invasive mosquito issues, 

discussion of the MVCAC conference strategies moving forward, outreach to municipal planners 



and an update on CalSurv materials. Some of the new 2021 charges for the PR committee that 

were also discussed including: implementing third party outreach to the housing related industry 

to educate them about building homes near mosquito breeding sources, outreach to engage 

environmental related stakeholders, engagement of municipal and infrastructure industry 

providers and ongoing support and outreach to secure state and federal funding for mosquito 

control issues. 

 

Integrated Vector Management Committee 

 

The IVM Committee met on Friday October 30th. The meeting was short with only two topics 

discussed.  The main topic that had the most discussion was regarding the status and review of 

the new resistance bottle assay manual that the IVM Committee has been working on. Some 

ideas that came up to help member agencies with this assay were to provide training videos in 

lieu of live workshops and to generate a list of species of mosquitoes that member agencies 

keep in their colony.  Debbie Dritz will be providing a draft of the manual for review.  Committee 

Chair, Dr. Scott, mentioned that the California Department of Fish and Wildlife lost a significant 

amount of trout to disease this year which highlighted the need to review biosecurity for member 

agencies that culture fish. The new MVCAC Committee guidelines and requirements were 

discussed and Jake Hartle, Operations Manager for Placer Mosquito and Vector Control District 

was welcomed as the new Committee Chair. 

 

Research Committee 

 

The research committee met on October 27th to discuss the ongoing projects of the committee 

as well as future directions. With more Districts utilizing truck mounted WALS, one idea that 

emerged from the meeting was to put together a white paper summarizing the equipment each 

agency used, what mosquito species they were targeting and how they were assessing efficacy 

of the applications. The committee will reach out to both the IVM committee and industry 

partners to assist in vetting out what needs to be done as well as to get a comprehensive list of 

WALS users in both California and nation-wide. Dr. Barker from UC Davis brought up that a 

private alumni donor was looking to fund two intern positions in the summer to do vector control 

research and was looking at the committee as an avenue to screen candidates for selection. 

Finally, it was announced that Dr. Wekesa would be stepping down as committee chair and that 

Dr. Wheeler would be taking on the role. 

 

Legislative Committee 

 

The MVCAC Legislative Committee met on October 29th to discuss the status and direction of 

various legislative efforts.    While the legislature's attention has been focused mainly on 

COVID-19 efforts and the vast majority of non COVID bills are being put on hold, the committee 

reaffirmed the need to keep in contact with our state legislators even though in person meetings 

are non existent in the current climate.  The committee will continue its efforts to secure state 

funding through the legislature for CalSurv to help enhance the program and its capabilities for 

the future.   The AMCA is working on similar funding on the federal level through appropriations 



via the TICK Act or SMASH Act.   Assembly Bill 1788 would put a ban on the use of certain 

anticoagulants to control rodents, however vector control Districts would be exempt from the 

legislative changes.  A piece of federal legislation was introduced in August Senate Bill 4406 

and House Bill 7940 that would make changes to the Federal Insecticide, Fungicide, Insecticide, 

Rodenticide Act (FIFRA) that could put a ban on organophosphate pesticides, limit the 

emergency use of new pesticides, and have the potential to allow for "political subdivisions" to 

regulate pesticides.    The MVCAC and AMCA are both strongly opposed to this legislation, 

however it is due to expire at the end of 2020 and would need to be introduced under a new 

congressional session to move forward.  Right now, it is something for us to keep an eye on. 

 

Laboratory Technologies Committee 

 

The virtual workshop for the 2021 Annual Conference was discussed and the committee 

selected “Geospatial Data/Technology” as the topic to be covered. Due to the additional 

challenges of preparing for the 2021 MVCAC virtual conference, it was decided by the 

committee to schedule the virtual workshop separately from the conference. Once the workshop 

details have been worked out, the information will be distributed to the Districts and through the 

MVCAC website. The topic of tick testing and reporting was discussed. Currently, the CDC is 

exploring different strategies to validate the current tick testing results that are being reported 

into CalSurv/Gateway. The concern is different testing protocols are being used throughout 

California which can create difficulties when trying to compare results across regions. In 

response to this, a tick testing survey will be created and distributed through the MVCAC to 

gather detailed information on the different testing protocols being utilized at the Districts. In 

addition, there was discussion on creating a proficiency panel for the tick testing, but further 

dialogue on this topic will be needed once the survey results are reviewed and evaluated. 

 

IT Committee 

 

The meeting opened with a discussion CyberSecurity Awareness month and what committee 

members can do to help educate the staff at their agencies about current information security 

best practices. The Committee will continue to recommend membership in MISAC and new free 

resources from MS-ISAC to protect internet connections. A discussion about Calsurv Gateway 

issues covered concerns about notifications of changes to web services that affected vendor 

access, and future plans to notify users of downtime given how central the Gateway is to many 

agencies daily operations. The Visual Gateway project has renewed interest and an email list 

and training schedule is being created. Several training meetings held over the past year about 

Calsurv Gateway and Visual Gateway have been published to the Calsurv Youtube channel for 

viewing. An update was given on the planning for the upcoming MVCAC Annual Virtual 

conference, for which the IT Committee may be asked to help devise solutions for agencies with 

slow internet connections, and to help train speakers if needed to record voice-over video 

presentations for use by the Annual conference website.   

 

 

 



Calsurv Steering Committee 

 

The meeting covered several updates to the software, interface, and overall status of the 

Gateway project. The Risk Assessment, abundance, West Nile virus and invasive detection 

maps have been updated with many new features. A discussion was held about ways that 

individual agencies could host those maps on their own websites, or if a public map could be 

created with less detail. The development of the application programming interface (API) has 

been progressing with a new Tick module having been developed with the new API, including a 

new front end web interface that is available for review by users. The plan is to continue new 

development in parallel with the existing website and web services to not interrupt current 

connections with vendor access. A funding update made clear that not much has progressed 

due to Covid response taking priority, but the CDC has approved the Gateway as eligible for 

funding for the next two years, if funding becomes available. A short discussion at the end of the 

meeting covered concerns about email notification to users for planned changes, maintenance 

or unexpected downtime. 



 

 

LABORATORY 

Monthly Report for November 2020 Board Meeting  

 

 

 

Insectary: 
 

Colonies maintained:  Culex tarsalis Kern National Wildlife (susceptible) 

Culex quinquefasciatus Cq1 (susceptible) 

Culex pipiens  Woodland (resistant) 

Culex tarsalis Vic Fazio (resistant)  

Aedes sierrensis wild  - Marin - Sonoma County (in egg form) 

 

 

  

Surveillance: 
 

 

 

Weekly collections –We are seeing the usual decline in abundance of both our Culex pipiens and 

Culex tarsalis populations. The Cx. tarsalis abundance for this year appears high due to the issue 

we have mentioned in previous updates regarding the switch from Mosquito Magnet traps to our 

District locker traps.  

 

 

Culex pipiens in weekly abundance traps (LCKR, GT):  

 

 

 
 

 

 

 

 



 

Culex tarsalis in weekly abundance traps (LCKR, GT) 

 

 
 

 

 

Encephalitis virus surveillance (EVS) – Mosquitoes – We have tested 6,967 mosquito pools 

(samples) this season. Of these, 192 have been positive for West Nile Virus.  77 of these positive 

pools are from Yolo County and the remaining 115 positive pools are from Sacramento County.  

The last positive pools were from the October 6
th

 testing.  We conclude trapping and testing once 

we have gone two trapping events for an area with no positive pools.  In addition, once the 

weather changes, control measures are limited. 

 

Culex pipiens in CO2 EVS traps: 

 

 

 
 

 



 

 

Culex tarsalis in CO2 EVS traps: 

 

 

 
 

 

 

Vector Index graphs for the District – As can be seen in the graphs below, the vector index has 

varied from year to year for the District. These graphs show the index at a county level.  Usually 

for purposes of delineating treatment blocks we do vector index calculations on smaller areas 

than county-wide.   

 

Sacramento County for the years 2018, 2019 and 2020: 

 

 
 

 



 

 

 

Yolo County for the years 2018, 2019 and 2020: 

 

 
 

 

Encephalitis virus surveillance (EVS) – Sentinel Chickens –We have had two flocks sites 

where we have detected positive chickens.  One chicken at the Knights Landing flock and all 

five chickens at the Gibson Ranch flock tested positive for West Nile Virus.  The chickens at the 

Dunnigan, Isleton and Rancho Murieta flocks remained negative throughout the season.  The 

chickens have all been rehomed.  

 

Encephalitis virus surveillance (EVS) – Dead Birds –   We have picked up and tested 402 dead 

birds of which 120 have tested positive for West Nile Virus.  91 of the dead birds were from 

Sacramento County and 29 were from Yolo County.  The dead bird hotline has closed for the 

winter, it will resume in the spring. 

 

Tick and Lyme disease surveillance – We will be resuming our tick flagging and testing as 

soon as humidity levels rise to the levels needed for the tick questing behavior to occur.  We 

hope to be able to do some collections in November. 

 

BG Counter Traps – The majority of the BG Counter traps have been removed from the field.  

We will be utilizing a few of them in our overwintering monitoring of the Aedes aegypti 

populations in the Winters and Arden areas. 

  

Mosquito Resistance Testing – We have completed two adult bottle bioassays with two Cx. 

tarsalis populations.   

 

Disease Response Surveillance – In the month of October, we were not notified of any imported 

mosquito-borne disease cases. 

 

 

 



 

District Studies –  
 

 

LVL (Low Volume Larvicide) studies – We conducted evaluations of this application 

method utilizing both Vectobac WDG and Altosid Liquid Larvicide this year.  This 

application method will be utilized next year. 

 

Adulticide Product Trials  – We completed several trials this season; two aerial Merus 

3.0, one aerial Dibrom and one ground truck Deltagard evaluation. 

 

Sugar Bait Project – We have concluded the sugar bait program for the year. We found 

positive detections in 32 sugar bait samples. There were 1355 sugar bait samples tested in 

total.  We will be presenting the results of this new surveillance tool at the 2021 annual 

AMCA meeting. 

 

Sumilarv Evaluation – We assisted control operations in the evaluation of this product 

in swimming pools, both above ground and in ground.   

 

Aedes aegypti traps – We have continued to primarily utilize the BG sentinel traps for 

Aedes aegypti surveillance. We plan on evaluating other trap types next season in the 

Winters area once we see activity  

 

Collaborations – 
 

Catch Basin Residue and Resistance study – We have completed the sampling for this 

season. Three sets of catch basins samples were sent to Dr. Jay Gan’s lab at UC Riverside 

for pesticide residue testing.  The areas sampled were Davis, Citrus Heights, the Pocket 

and downtown Sacramento.  There will be a presentation at the MVCAC annual meeting 

with results from this study. 

 

Natular (spinosed) applied via LVL  –  Under an experimental use permit we 

conducted a trial with Clarke Mosquito Control utilizing the LVL application method to 

apply a spinosed larvicide product.  The study results are being summarized by Clarke 

scientists. 

 

Additional Projects – We are working with two recipients of Pac-Vec Center of 

Excellence training grants.  The first is Dr. Tara Thiemann from UOP (the University of 

the Pacific in Stockton). Mosquitoes from our two bottle bioassays will be sent to Dr 

Thiemann to study Culex tarsalis resistance. The second is Dr. Monika Guila-Nuss from 

UNR (the University of Nevada at Reno).  This collaboration is regarding Ixodes 

pacificus ticks and will begin when our tick surveillance program resumes.  
 

Invasive Aedes spp. Surveillance – 

 

Updating the Aedes aegypti situation since last Board meeting, we have found a continuing 

presence of larvae and adults in the Winters and Arden Arcade areas.  Trapping around the 

southern Citrus Heights and Davis locations where single Ae. aegypti female mosquitoes were 

found in traps did not reveal any further activity.  We have just identified, yet another single 

female Ae.  aegypti in a trap in the south Sacramento area, near Franklin Blvd and Fruitridge 

Blvd.  We are setting additional traps in this area. 



 

 

 

 

 

 

California Arbovirus Surveillance Bulletin #29 Week 44: Friday, October 30, 2020 
 

 

 
 

 



BIOLOGICAL CONTROL 

Monthly Report for the November 2020 Board Meeting   

 

In the month of October the Fisheries department continued to stock wetlands with mosquitofish 

with a potential end date in mid-November. To date fisheries has stocked over 500 pounds in 56 

different seasonal wetlands, ponds and duck clubs. As the end of our main mosquito season ends 

priorities will shift to maintenance. All nets will be gone through and repaired if needed as well 

as all other necessary equipment. In addition to maintenance and repairs fisheries personnel have 

rotated in to help other crews with aedes surveillance, additional zone site inspections and ULV 

and WALS treatment plans. Daily activities such as tank cleaning, water quality monitoring, 

setting out aerators and pumps were also performed to maintain the high quality of our fish 

population. The Fisheries department continues with many projects including monitoring 

dissolved oxygen levels, crayfish trapping and trying to determine ideal stocking rates in rice 

fields and wetlands. 

 

Log of Treatment Applied for October 

Material  AMT  Area Treated       Rate          Treatments 

Mosquitofish           496.755 lbs.     3,271.37 Acres            .15 lbs./ac 142 

 

Log of Treatment Applied for the year 2020 

Material  AMT  Area Treated   Rate         Treatments 

Mosquitofish           3,424.50 lbs.     18,258.60 Acres         .18lbs./ac        4,087 

Fisheries Budget 

Total   Spent  Remaining  % Spent 

27,000.00            8,813.58    21,486.42             20%     

 

 

Picture above is a solar pond aerator and in the background a netted pond. 

Currently we have 10 netted ponds and 3 aerators onsite.  



 1

ECOLOGICAL MANAGEMENT DEPARTMENT 

Monthly Report for the November 2020 Board Meeting 

 

 

Storm Water / Drainages Program 

Deadman’s Gulch, Herald, CA:  A series of service requests in the area brought this site to the zone 

Technician’s attention. Staff has since been working to gain access along one side of a small portion of 

Deadman’s Gulch where water sits in a dug out low area. Prior to the brush removal, the low areas 

within the ditch were not known or accessible. 

 

                                                   
                                                                             Before 

 

                          
                                                                              After 

 

 



 2

Wetland Program 

Fall Flooding: October was a very busy month for the program as all remaining properties that didn’t 

participate in the early flooding began flooding on October 1
st
.  Billing for each early flooded and 

treated property will be completed and sent soon. Staff worked with Control Operations Supervisors to 

help balance inventory with product rotations for pesticide resistance management to be used by both 

aerial contractors. 

 

                         
 

California Department of Water Resources (DWR):  The District responded to a series of service 

requests in and around Sherman Island. The Requests were due to an uncommunicated maintenance 

event at the “permanent” wetlands located within the “Whales Mouth” portion of lower Sherman 

Island. This area was allowed to dry out almost completely, before being re-flooded in mid-October 

causing uncharacteristic breeding for this time of year.  The District responded to the adult and larval 

mosquito populations with a series of ULV and aerial larvicide applications as well as meeting onsite 

with the DWR Wetland Manager.  Long term future management and Mosquito Reducing Best 

Management Practices (BMPs) implementation was discussed along with financial commitments from 

DWR.  

                         



 3

Agriculture Program 

With the conclusion of seasonal irrigations, staff has started working on drainage ditch projects that are 

not accessible by equipment during the growing season.  As the mosquito season winds down, zone 

Technicians will be able to help with these various projects by providing additional hand tool support. 

 

                       
                                                                                                 
UAS Program 

Staff has been working with the FAA to renew our Public Certificate of Authorization.  Additional 

survey equipment has been purchased to augment the accuracy of the Districts UAS units as they are 

used for surveying of BMP projects. 

 

With the sad news of the passing of Dr. Bill Walton, his current research papers and publications are 

being furthered by various collaborators. Earlier in the year Dr. Walton had started a publication 

submission to Wetlands Ecology and Management with the topic "Mosquito Control and Wetland 

Management.” Dr. Walton had requested staff to help collaborate with other MVCAC and AMCA 

members on the use and future role of UAS technologies in controlling mosquitoes over wetlands as a 

section of this publication.  Staff will continue to work to finish this publication this year on his behalf. 
                                                                      



1 

 

 

CONTROL OPERATIONS 

Monthly Report for the November 2020 Board Meeting 

 

Field crews have been responding to areas with positive trap results for Aedes aegypti centered in 

the city of Winters in Yolo County and in the Arden Arcade area of Sacramento County. The 

District also responded in both these areas with truck mounted ULV adulticide and WALS 

applications. October saw the bulk of the fall flooding season with the majority of flooded acres 

being treated by Farm Air Flying Services. As the temperatures begin to drop, trapping and 

response will continue in invasive detection areas while crews will also start on planned winter 

projects both on and off District property. All trials except the Sumilarv above ground pool trial 

have been concluded for the 2020 season at this time.    

 

 

 
 

 

 

  



2 

 

 

  Larvicide Applications thru October 31
st
 

  

 2020 2019 

Locations/Roles Treatments Acres Treatments Acres 

Sacramento County  9,116 9,962 6,306 15,738 

Sac County Aerial    29 Order, 432 Sources 21,994  25Orders,488 Sources 25,241 

Sac County Drone Treatments 16 orders  643.49 18 Orders  1,414 

Yolo County                  2,144          7,761 2,399  9,644 

Yolo County Aerial  98 Order, 1198 Sources 117,919 68 Orders 1045 Source 104657 

Yolo County Drone 

Treatments 15 Order  1107.1 27 Orders 2,249 

CB Treated  166,842 -- 185,002 -- 

CB Inspected -not treated  152,943 -- 166,417 -- 

 

 

 

 

 

Aerial Adulticide Summary thru October 31
st 

 

 2020 2019 

County # Applications Acres # Applications Acres 

Sacramento Ag 16 114,772 14 94,941 

Sacramento Urban 0 0 0 0 

Yolo Ag 62 475,124 69 470,826 

Yolo Urban 0 0 0 0 

Totals                                                                        589,896                                          565,767                                                                                  

 

 

 

VDCI Summary through October 31
st
, 2020                           compared to: 2019 

  

Contract Acres (our portion) =  530,000      530,000 

Acres used =  589,896      565,767 

Acres remaining =                                                                 (-59,896)      (-35,767)            

% Acres used  =      111%           107% 

% Acres remaining =         0%               0% 

 

San Joaquin County MVCD has used 174,631 acres of their 190,000 acre contract commitment. 

Placer MVCD has used 74,941 acres of their 100,000 acre commitment. 

Turlock MAD has used 187,998 acres of their 180,000 acre commitment. 



 1

PUBLIC INFORMATION AND EDUCATION 

Monthly Report for the November 2020 Board Meeting 

 

 

New detections of invasive Aedes aegypti mosquitoes 

 

As a result of detecting invasive Aedes aegypti mosquitoes in the Arden-Arcade area we reached 

out to local elected officials. Sacramento County Board Supervisor, Susan Peters, sent out a 

newsletter about the finding of these mosquitoes to all of her constituents. We also reached out to 

the Arden-Park, Arden-Manor and Mission Oaks park districts to offer mosquito repellent wipes. 

 

Invasive mosquitoes have also been detected in Isleton and in South Sacramento. A press release 

was issued to provide an update on the various locations with invasive mosquitoes including the 

original finding in Winters. Media coverage was obtained by the Sacramento Bee, the Winters 

Express and CBS-13. 

 

 

Nextdoor and social media efforts  

 

After the initial detection of invasive mosquitoes in Arden-Arcade and Isleton, District staff 

began door to door outreach in affected neighborhoods. Field Technicians utilized the door 

hanger that was produced last year along with a public relations bag that was left at all homes 

that were visited which included information of invasive mosquitoes and repellent.  

 

Social media messages specific to invasive Aedes mosquitoes were posted on all platforms along 

with Facebook posts that were boosted specifically to residents in affected neighborhoods.  

Nextdoor was used to post specific messages regarding upcoming treatments and encouraged 

residents to sign up for email spray notifications. 

 

Ongoing social media posts will continue until there are no additional detections of invasive 

mosquitoes for the season and will resume in the late Winter/early Spring. 

 

Educational Video 

 

Some of our field staff thought it would be useful to put together an educational video 

showcasing what Field Technicians look for when conducting a home service inspection. The 

video will highlight the current issue of invasive mosquitoes, their biology and tips for residents. 

  

 

Repellent and Materials Distribution 

 

We provided repellent to the City of Davis, the Isleton Chamber of Commerce and the City of 

Isleton.  

 

 



Sacramento-Yolo Mosquito and Vector Control District 

November 17, 2020 Board Meeting 

5. Board Review and Consideration of New Quantitative Real Time 

Polymerase Chain Reaction (QRTPCR) Machine 
 

 

Staff Report: 

With recent installation of the new PCR laboratory, our in house testing has allowed for a more 

flexible workflow and has streamlined the testing process. With these improvements, we 

continue to look for new opportunities to improve the speed and output of our testing. One way 

to improve our productivity is to update our existing PCR instrument. Our current PCR 

instrument, an ABI 7500, was purchased in 2005 and since then advances have been made to the 

PCR platform reducing the amount of time to receive results by 50 to 60 percent. This time 

savings would make it possible to not only release test results to the control staff more 

expeditiously but the new system combined with our existing system running in tandem could 

also provide the ability to increase the quantity of samples that can be processed per day. The 

table below summarises the  quotes we received from the three vendors. 

 

Life Technologies QuantStudio5 (0.1ml) $29, 370.63 Quote# S4137169 

Bio-Rad CFX Opus 96 $29,050.00 Quote# QQ34263-CPQ20 

Qiagen QIAquant 96 5plex $32,179.50 Quote# 201008US01245900MW 

 

All three companies are well established within the real-time PCR industry, their representatives 

have been very responsive and they all provide similar training and warranties on their products. 

District staff is requesting the Board to authorize the purchase of the Life Technologies 

QuantStudio5 machine. The disposable plastics that are used in conjunction with the 

QuantStudio5 are less expensive than with the other two units, saving the District considerable 

expense during the life of the machine. This is the same machine that the DART lab at UC Davis 

and other MVCAC member Districts use, providing continuity of utilizing the same platform.   

 

Recommendation: 

Authorize the purchase of the QuantStudio5 from Life Technologies not to exceed $35,000. 



To ensure you receive your quoted pricing, please clearly reference your

quotation number on your Purchase Order. Please issue your

Purchase Order to: Life Technologies Corporation.

To place your order: Fax # 877-680-2537, Attn: Instruments

Pricing Admin OR email to:

NAInstrumentOrders@thermofisher.com

We now offer highly competitive financing options with low monthly

payments. Please contact your local sales representative for more information

on how we can meet your financing needs.

 
 

 

Life Technologies Corporation
3175 Staley Road

Grand Island,New York 14072 USA

Fax No.: 1-800-331-2286 USA

To Order: 1-800-955-6288 USA

www.thermofisher.com

 

Valid From
 

:   10/14/2020 
 

Valid To
 

:   12/11/2020 
 

Freight Terms
 

:   FOB FACTORY - FRT

QUOTED 
 

Payment Terms
 

:   Net 30 
 

 

 

 

SACRAMENTO YOLO MVCD 
 
 

 

VECTOR CONTROL DISTRICT

8631 BOND RD

 
 

 

ELK GROVE

CA 95624 US
 

  

 

ATTN:  
 

 

WE ARE PLEASED TO QUOTE ON YOUR REQUIREMENT AS FOLLOWS

 

Item
No

 

SKU 
 

Description
 

Min Qty
 

 

List Price
 

Net Price
 

Extended Price 
 

1 
 

A28568 
 

QS5 0.1ML QPCR SYSTEM,
LAPTOP  EACH
System solution benefits:
- High-performance system with a wide
programmable temperature range from
4°C to 100°C
- 96-well capacity, compatible with all
formats (single tubes, 8-tube strips, and
96-well plates)
- Enables low reaction volume to help you
save reagents
- Small footprint of (W x D x H) 27 x 50 x
40 cm to save your precious bench space
- User friendly instrument packaging to
enable easy installation
- Interactive touchscreen with simple user

1 
 

$45,670.00 
 

$28,975.00 
 

$28,975.00 
 

Quotation: S4161011 
October 15, 2020 

 

Page 1 / 7 
 



Item
No

 

SKU 
 

Description
 

Min Qty
 

 

List Price
 

Net Price
 

Extended Price 
 

interface
- VeriFlex™ block technology running
independent Peltier blocks for 6
independent zones for better temperature
zone precision and better than gradient
reaction optimization
- Multiple USB port for convenient data
download/upload on the instrument
- Optional Barcode scanner available for
easy reagent information entry
- Optional WiFi dongle for de-cluttered
connectivity
- Standard and Fast run modes supported
- Pre-calibrated decoupled 6-color White
LED optical system to get you started right
away
- No loss of multiplex-capabilities when
running fast
- Optional use of passive reference dye to
help diagnose non-PCR related problems
- Simplified recalibration-option to
guarantee optimal performance even if you
move labs
- Enabled for stand-alone (PC-free),
computer, or network control configuration
(Ethernet LAN/WiFi-enabled) for maximum
flexibility and convenience
- PC/MAC computer compatible (using
web browser-based software)
- Option to collect all filters for all wells
regardless of plate setup enabling post-run
setup- Intuitive, convenient and flexible
system software with unlimited number of
licenses
- Includes the following software
applications: Comparative Ct, Standard
Curve, Relative Standard Curve,
Genotyping, Presence/Absence, Melt
Curve Analysis,
- Applied Biosystems proprietary
Multicomponenting algorithm for optimal
dye resolution
- Multiplate Data Comparison---Compare
an unlimited number of plates of gene
expression assays through web browser-
based software
- RDML export for compatibility with MIQE
guidlines
- Enabled for compliance with 21 CFR Part
11 FDA guidelines on electronic records

Quotation: S4161011 
October 15, 2020 

 

Page 2 / 7 
 



Item
No

 

SKU 
 

Description
 

Min Qty
 

 

List Price
 

Net Price
 

Extended Price 
 

security and prevents unauthorized access
to the instrument
- Work with our wide-variety of co-
optimized reagents and our TaqMan®
assay portfolio and SYBR offerings for
unrivaled performance of both, routine and
challenging applications
- Free optional Smart Monitor service to
help you maximize system uptime and
improve productivity
- cUL (tested to CAN/CSA standards), UL,
CE, C-TICK, RoHS/WEEE compliant.
- Experience qPCR ownership at the
highest level - our knowledgeable team of
technical application scientists is available
to assist you with your real-time PCR
questions by phone or email.- Choose
from our flexible service and training plans
to fit your specific laboratory requirements.

The QuantStudio 5 96well 0.1ml Block
Real-Time PCR System INCLUDES:
(may ship in separate boxes/packages or
downloadable)
QuantStudio 5 96well 0.1ml Block
Instrument
Dell Laptop
USB Storage Device
Packing Kit (document inserts, cables,
tube retainer)
RNaseP Verification Plate included at no
additional charge
Full day training - SmartStart
QuantStudio® Design and Analysis Web
Browser-based Software
QuantStudio® Design and Analysis
Desktop Software

LIMITED WARRANTY: One year parts
and labor (as provided in Applied
Biosystems' written limited warranty
statement and terms in the user manual or
other product documentation).

Dell Laptop computer minimum specs:
* Processor speed of 2.7GHz minimum
* 4GB Ram memory minimum
* Windows 7 Operating system
* 250GB hard drive minimum
* DVD RW drive  
 

Quotation: S4161011 
October 15, 2020 

 

Page 3 / 7 
 



Item
No

 

SKU 
 

Description
 

Min Qty
 

 

List Price
 

Net Price
 

Extended Price 
 

2 
 

4351979 
 

FAST 96 WELL RNASE P VERIF  PLATE
 

1 
 

$760.00 
 

$0.00 
 

$0.00 
 

3 
 

4360954 
 

OPTICAL ADHESIVE COVERS  25 PCS/
PACK
 

1 
 

$83.00 
 

$0.00 
 

$0.00 
 

4 
 

4483485 
 

FAST 96W HARDSHELL PLATE
CLEAR  ,20 PCS PK
MicroAmp® EnduraPlate Optical 96-Well
Fast Clear Reaction Plate with Barcode,
0.1mL, 20 plates

Applied Biosystems® MicroAmp®
EnduraPlate™ plastic consumables offer
excellent PCR or qPCR performance in
formats developed to meet your
experimental needs. All of our plastic
consumables are validated with Applied
Biosystems® instruments for optimal fit
and performance. With the new
EnduraPlate™ reaction plates, there is
now a solution for work that requires
special handling and an even greater
degree of durability for use with multi-
instrument experiments  
 

1 
 

$120.00 
 

$0.00 
 

$0.00 
 

5 
 

A26774 
 

KIT,802.11B/G/N WIFI DONGLE  EACH
 

1 
 

$85.00 
 

$0.00 
 

$0.00 
 

6 
 

A28807 
 

SMARTSTART, QS 3/5, 1DAY, CS  EACH
 

1 
 

$2,500.00 
 

$0.00 
 

$0.00 
 

  

 

    

Estimated Shipping & Handling :

 

$395.63
 

Total:
 

$29,370.63
 

Quotation: S4161011 
October 15, 2020 

 

Page 4 / 7 
 



Optional Items:

Item
No

 

SKU 
 

Description
 

Min Qty
 

 

List Price
 

Net Price
 Extended Price

 

     
 

 

7 
 

ZG11SCQS
5FAST 

 

AB ASSURANCE,QSTUDIO5,0.1ML  PC
 

1 
 

$5,210.00 
 

$4,689.00 
 

$4,689.00 
 

     
 

 

Quotation: S4161011 
October 15, 2020 

 

Page 5 / 7 
 



 
 

To reduce the number of pages we have to send you with every quotation, we are taking advantage of the internet to direct you to Life Technologies’ General Terms and 

Conditions of Sale on our website. Please read the important statement below carefully. 
 

This quotation, and Life Technologies’ GENERAL TERMS AND CONDITIONS OF SALE (which are incorporated by reference into this quotation and any resulting 

contract), set out the terms on which Life Technologies is offering to sell the product(s) or service(s) listed in this quotation. By issuing a purchase order or otherwise ordering 

or accepting product(s) or services, you expressly confirm that you intend to be bound by and agree to the terms of this quotation and Life Technologies’ General Terms and 

Conditions of Sale to the exclusion of all other terms not expressly agreed to in writing by an authorized representative of Life Technologies, and that the purchase and sale 

transaction between you and Life Technologies is subject to and will be governed by this quotation and Life Technologies’ General Terms and Conditions of Sale. 

 

Life Technologies’ General Terms and Conditions of Sale can be found on Life Technologies’ website at http://www.thermofisher.com/termsandconditions under the “terms 

and conditions” link at the bottom of the webpage. 

 

If you have any questions, please visit our website at www.thermofisher.com. 

Quotation: S4161011 
October 15, 2020 

 

Page 6 / 7 
 



  NOTE:  Customer MUST reference quotation number when 

       ordering to receive discounts

 
ADDITIONAL TERMS AND CONDITIONS OF QUOTATION 
 
1. This quotation shall apply only to direct order purchases. In order to receive quoted prices, the quotation number must be

referenced at time of order. Credits will not be issued for orders not referencing quotation numbers. 
 
2. The effective dates of this quotation appear on the first page unless otherwise noted.  
 
3. Percentage discounts in this quotation will be calculated from our current price for the applicable product. Discounts will be

calculated from single unit catalog price. We reserve the right to change our prices at any time. Any increase or decrease to the

price of a product would result in a change to your discounted price. Certain discounts are based on categories of products

(e.g., "Pricing Product Line" or "PPL" discounts) that might change over time. We reserve the right to re-align products within a

category or add or remove products to or from a specific category at any time. Such realignment, addition or removal may result

in a change to your discounted price for a particular product.  
 
4. We may terminate this quotation upon written notice.  
 
5. This quotation contains our confidential pricing information which if disclosed to third parties could cause competitive harm to

us. Subject to overriding obligations to third party funding agencies or governmental entities, the customer agrees to keep all

pricing information contained herein confidential.

 

 
 
 
 

 Alyssa Quon
Sales Representative

 

Quotation: S4161011 
October 15, 2020 

 

Page 7 / 7 
 











jmcleod
Typewritten text
This page intentionally left blank


